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Clocket No. 021073-TC D a t e  Docketed: 10/23/2002 T i t l e :  Cance l la t ion  by F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  Serv ice  Commission o f  PATS 
C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7977 issued t o  L i v e  Wire Systems, I n c .  f o r  

bmpany: I..ive Wire Systems, Inc .  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rules 25-4.061. F .A .C . ,  Regulatory Assessment 
Fees: Telecommunications Companies and 25-24.520. F.A.C., 
Report ing Requi rements . 
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Recommended assignments f o r  hezr ing  
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Conmission - Commission Panel - 
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the  i d e n t i c a l  panel decides t h e  case. 
Idhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
(3ssigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, December 18,2002 3:OO PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/18/02 2:58:00 PM 

DOCKIET NUMBER FILE NAME 
021 073-TC 021073.LHD 
021 075-TX 021 075.LHD 

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES, REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES 

CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 
AND REQUIRING INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 25-24.520, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, OR 

1 



- Matiltda Sanders 6037 -0 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, January I O ,  2003 8:45 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 111 0/03 8:42:00 AM 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
020675-TI 020675CO.LHD 
020689-TI 020689CO.LHD 
020805-TC 020805CO.LHD 
020951-TI, 020924-TI 0210951 CO.LHD 

021 071 -TC, 021 072-TC. 021 074-TC 021 071 CO.LHD 

021 073-TC 021 073CO.LHD 
021 075-TX 021 075CO.LHD 
021 134-TC 021 134CO.LHD 

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

021 073-TC 
020766-TC, 020820-TC 
021 075-TX 

LaSandra Givens 
Tuesday, February 11,2003 1 :03 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

2/11/03 1 :02:00 PM 

021 073A.LHD 
020766A. LH D 
021075A.LHD 

AMENIDATORY ORDERS 


